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Committee for Agriculture, Environment and Rural Affairs

Room 244, Parliament Buildings, Ballymiscaw, Stormont, Belfast, BT4 3XX
Telephone: (028) 9052 1475

E-mail: committee.agriculture@niassembly.gov.uk

Eileen Forde

Member Support Officer

Dungannon Office

Mid Ulster District Council

17 February 2020

Dear Eileen,

Thank you for your recent correspondence, the Committee welcomed your

very kind offer of available accommodation at their meeting of 13 February

2020.

The Committee agreed to add the suggested venues to its list of possible

locations to use for external committee meetings. The Committee work

programme is currently focused on Brexit legislation and it has asked you to

note that it may be some time before it has the opportunity to organise

external meetings and visits.

Yours sincerely,

Stella McArdle

Clerk, Committee for Agriculture, Environment and Rural Affairs



   Sustainability at the heart of a living, working, active landscape valued by everyone. 

 

From the Office of the  
Minister of Agriculture,  
Environment and Rural Affairs 

 

 

 

Councillor Martin Kearney 
Mid Ulster District Council 
E-mail: Eileen.forde@midulstercouncil.org 
 

 

 

 
 

 

DAERA Private Office 
Room 438 
Dundonald House 
Upper Newtownards Road 
Ballymiscaw 
Belfast  
BT4 3SB 
Telephone: 028 9052 4140 
 Email: private.office@daera-

ni.gov.uk 
 

Our Ref: INV/1139/2020 
 
Date:  05 March 2020 

  

Dear Martin 
 
 

Thank you for your letter of 27 January 2020 requesting a meeting to discuss the strategic 
priorities of the Mid Ulster district. 
 
I would be pleased to meet with you to discuss these issues.  

 
My Diary Secretary, Christine Skelton will contact you in due course to make the 
necessary arrangements.  

 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

 
 
 
EDWIN POOTS MLA 
Minister of Agriculture, Environment and Rural Affairs 
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  11 March 2020 

 

Dear Stakeholder, 

 

I want to share an update on the next phase in implementing Universal Credit, 

previously called Managed Migration, and now known as ‘Move to UC’.    

Last January, I wrote to tell you of the Department for Work and Pensions’ (DWP) 

plans to commence a pilot exercise and gave a timeframe for Move to UC here.  In 

the next phase, those who remain in receipt of any of the benefits/credits that Universal 

Credit replaces will be contacted and will move across to Universal Credit.      

The DWP pilot commenced in Harrogate in July 2019.  The pilot is testing a number of 

approaches to identify the best way to move people across to Universal Credit.  Move to 

UC, for people in GB, was due to complete in December 2023, however, DWP recently 

announced that the end date for Move to UC will now be extended by nine months to 

September 2024.  

Subject to DWP progress and Department for Communities’ Ministerial approval, and to 

ensure that we have the best opportunity to learn from the DWP pilot, it is anticipated that 

the earliest Move to UC will commence here is early 2021, completing by September 

2024.    

Deputy Secretary Work & Health 

Department for Communities 

Causeway Exchange 

1-7 Bedford St 

Belfast  

BT2 7EG 
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We are committed to delivering this next phase here in a safe and controlled way, 

ensuring that there is support and additional safeguards to protect vulnerable people.   

Officials in my Department will continue to work with you and a wide range of grass-roots 

community organisations not only to improve the service offered to people claiming 

Universal Credit, but also to support and shape the Move to UC for people here.   

 

I look forward to continuing to work with you to deliver the best possible outcomes for 

people here. 

 

Please contact the Universal Credit Programme Director, Conrad McConnell by 

email UniversalCreditCommunications@communities-ni.gov.uk if you have any 

queries. 

 

 

Yours sincerely 

 
 

Colum Boyle 
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